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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2022 11:11

To: ‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: Mayor of Cornwall - Torpoint's view

Importance: High

Kind regards,

Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

u Torpoint §
? Town
: Council

From: Let Cornwall Decide <info@Ietcornwalldecide.com>
Sent: 04 November 2022 11:07

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Mayor of Cornwall - Torpoint's view

Importance: High

Dear Clerk

| hope you don’t mind us contacting you again on this important question of how Cornwall is
governed.

You may have noticed that 42 local councils have now voted to call on Cornwall Council to hold
a referendum before any Mayor of Cornwall role is introduced (rather than the decision being
made by a single meeting of councillors).

We haven’t heard back from your council on this.

Have you already had a debate/vote? Or is this being scheduled for consideration at a future
meeting? If you need more information (including a model motion) we can resend the request
we sent you at the end of the summer?

Please can you update us?

For information there is a motion going to Cornwall Council on November 29, calling for a vote
on a referendum. It would be good to know your council’s view on this at some point.



Very best wishes

Dick Cliffe
Petition signatory and former Independent Mayor of Penzance

Let Cornwall Decide
www.letcornwalldecide.com
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Sign the petition here:
www.change.org/p/mayor-of-cornwall-referendum-let-cornwall-decide




